

From: [Linero, Alvaro](#)
To: dmarkley@serenewablefuels.com; "Buff, Dave"
Cc: [Satyal, Ajaya](#); abrams.heather@epa.gov; dee_morse@nps.gov; john_notar@nps.gov; krivo.stanley@epa.gov
Subject: RE: Southeast Renewable Fuels Sorghum to Ethanol and Power Project
Date: Thursday, August 26, 2010 2:26:07 PM
Attachments: [SERStatusIII.pdf](#)

Dear Mr. Markley and Mr. Buff:

Please read the attached letter as it relates to the air construction (PSD) permit application filed by the Southeast Renewable Fuels Facility near Clewiston, Hendry County.

Very shortly we will send you a preliminary document prepared as part of our draft decision.

If you have any questions, please call me at 850-921-9523, Teresa Heron at 850-921-9529 or Tom Rogers at 850-921-9554.

Thank you.

alvaro.linero@dep.state.fl.us

Alvaro Linero, P.E., Program Administrator
Bureau of Air Regulation
Special Projects Section
State of Florida DEP
850-921-9523

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on [this link to the DEP Customer Survey](#). Thank you in advance for completing the survey.